

Prairie Music Association
Wednesday January 16, 2016

Call to Order: Meeting called to order at 7:10 PM by M Krapfl

Handouts: Precious meeting minutes, current agenda & attendance sheet.

Introductions: Welcome everyone!

Approval of Meeting Minutes:

Bond Issue Discussion: Upcoming vote is February 2nd. Tours are currently being held and a video is available on the school website.

Director Reports: See attachment for full reports

Officer Reports:

President- Shared the music facilities informational video for the Bond Vote which is on the Prairie Pride website. Bond Vote is February 2nd. Premiere went well, final numbers still being put together.

Vice President- As of 1/15/2016 there has been 42 donors with \$5,716 has been received for the Patrons fund.

Secretary- Please sign attendance sheet and update information if necessary. Please use Google Form for submitting monthly reports.

Volunteer Coordinator- Needs for Concert Admissions & Ushers, Curtain Call & Spring Fundraiser will be listed at Volunteer Spot.

Committee Presentation: No presentation this month.

Committee Reports:

Truck Fundraising- Payments approved totaling \$7,000 with 2015-2016 budget will bring balance on truck to \$10,405. 2015-2016 will be the FINAL DRIVE for the TRUCK Fundraising, as of 1/5/2016 we have received \$2,116 bringing our unpaid balance to \$8,289.

Fundraising/Sponsorship- As of 12/17/2015 we have received \$5,850 from 13 sponsors. We are in need of additional committee members.

No other Committee Reports were presented by it is noted Spring Fundraiser packets go out January 19th with distribution March 9th and 10. Fab 5 is scheduled for February 2nd. Curtain Call is scheduled for April 1st. No Joke☺

We are also in need of Co-Chairs for the Fall Fundraiser, Spring Fundraiser, Treasurer, Sponsorship Committee & BAP

Old Business: Meeting format- Discussion on submitting reports in advance, is this working? Power Point will need to be updated for upcoming concerts and events.

New Business: Mr Aune shared a program booklet used at another school use to promote “the Arts”. Discussion on possible Arts Poster, listing all events for the year for Creek, Point and High School.

Adjournment: B Zimmerman motion to adjourn, M Patten 2nd. Meeting Adjourned at 7:37 PM